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**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Thanks Tessa!

Allison Kahl
Team Leader – Permits & Research
C: 815.703.2190 | East Peoria, IL

From: Dedek, Tessa M <TDedek@idem.IN.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 11:30 AM
To: licenseandpermits@calibercollision.com <licenseandpermits@calibercollision.com>; Permits
<permits@gmgenvirosafe.com>
Subject: IDEM OAQ Contact Information for Application No. 141-47925-00647 for Caliber Collision
Centers 2763
 

Dear Christina and Brandon,
 
I am the permit writer assigned to the current application No. 141‑47925‑00647 for Caliber Collision
Centers 2763.  I would like to extend to you my contact information so that we may have continued
communication until your new permit is issued.  Please keep this information at hand.  It is common
for questions to arise, and oftentimes, further clarification is needed during the permit review
process. 
 
IDEM, OAQ will notify you when a draft permit has been submitted for public notice and/or when a
final permit has been issued.  As part of the notification, IDEM, OAQ will provide information on how
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to access the draft and/or final permit electronically on IDEM's website.  If Caliber Collision Centers
2763 would prefer to receive paper copies of the entire draft and/or final permit, please let me know
prior to the end of the applicant review period.  If you prefer to receive paper copies of the entire
permit, IDEM, OAQ will mail a paper copy of the draft permit and/or original signed final permit to the
source contact.  If you do not request to receive paper copies of the entire permit, IDEM, OAQ will
only mail a paper copy of the original signed final permit signature page to the source contact.
 
Please feel free to contact me at any time if you have questions, concerns, or important information
regarding your permit.  For your convenience, my section chief (Heath Hartley) may be contacted at
317-232-8217 or hhartley@idem.IN.gov.
 
Thank you in advance for your time and assistance.  I look forward to working with you.
 
Sincerely,

Tessa Dedek
Environmental Engineer
Office of Air Quality
(317) 234-5401  •  tdedek@idem.IN.gov

Indiana Department of Environmental Management

Protecting Hoosiers and Our Environment
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From: Dedek, Tessa M
To: Ali Kahl
Subject: RE: IDEM OAQ Info Request for Application No. 141-47925-00647 for Caliber Collision Centers 2763
Date: Monday, July 1, 2024 8:59:00 AM
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Thank you!
 

Tessa Dedek
Environmental Engineer
Office of Air Quality
(317) 234-5401  •  tdedek@idem.IN.gov

Indiana Department of Environmental Management

Protecting Hoosiers and Our Environment

 
 
From: Ali Kahl <akahl@gmgenvirosafe.com> 
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 8:29 AM
To: Dedek, Tessa M <TDedek@idem.IN.gov>; licenseandpermits@calibercollision.com; Permits
<permits@gmgenvirosafe.com>
Subject: Re: IDEM OAQ Info Request for Application No. 141-47925-00647 for Caliber Collision
Centers 2763

 
**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Hi Tessa,
 
Yes, they do buffing & sanding and their number is 574-303-1828.
 
Thank you & have a great week!
 

Allison Kahl
Team Leader – Permits & Research
C: 815.703.2190 | East Peoria, IL
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From: Dedek, Tessa M <TDedek@idem.IN.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 2:31 PM
To: licenseandpermits@calibercollision.com <licenseandpermits@calibercollision.com>; Permits
<permits@gmgenvirosafe.com>; Ali Kahl <akahl@gmgenvirosafe.com>
Subject: IDEM OAQ Info Request for Application No. 141-47925-00647 for Caliber Collision Centers
2763

 

Hi all,
 
I have a couple questions for Caliber Collision Centers 2763 in South Bend, IN.
 

1. Are there any emission units other than the spray booth at the source? For example, is there
any NG combustion, buffing, grinding, sanding, etc.?

2. What’s the general phone number for the source? I’m seeing (574) 303‑1828 on Google, but I
wanted to double check.

 
Thank you!

Tessa Dedek
Environmental Engineer
Office of Air Quality
(317) 234-5401  •  tdedek@idem.IN.gov

Indiana Department of Environmental Management

Protecting Hoosiers and Our Environment

   |       |       |       |       |   www.idem.IN.gov
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From: Dedek, Tessa M
To: Ali Kahl
Subject: RE: Applicant Review for SSOA No. S141-47925-00647 for Caliber Collision Centers 2763
Date: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 3:45:00 PM
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 3:18 PM
To: Dedek, Tessa M <TDedek@idem.IN.gov>; licenseandpermits@calibercollision.com; Permits
<permits@gmgenvirosafe.com>
Subject: Re: Applicant Review for SSOA No. S141-47925-00647 for Caliber Collision Centers 2763

 
**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Hi Tessa,
 
It looks good and I have no comments.
 
Thank you,
 

Allison Kahl
Team Leader – Permits & Research
C: 815.703.2190 | East Peoria, IL
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From: Dedek, Tessa M <TDedek@idem.IN.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 11:21 AM
To: licenseandpermits@calibercollision.com <licenseandpermits@calibercollision.com>; Permits
<permits@gmgenvirosafe.com>; Ali Kahl <akahl@gmgenvirosafe.com>
Subject: Applicant Review for SSOA No. S141-47925-00647 for Caliber Collision Centers 2763

 

Dear Christina and Brandon,
 
Attached please find the draft Source Specific Operating Agreement (SSOA) and supporting
documents for review.  As a courtesy, this draft is being provided to you for an opportunity to review
and provide comments prior to the issuance of the permit approval. 
 
The time clock for SSOA No. S141‑47925‑00647 will be stopped during your review until you either
provide comments or indicate that you do not have any comments.  Due to permit accountability and
IDEM's intention to issue the permit in a timely manner, you are being allotted one week to provide
comments in writing.  If you have any conflicts or special circumstances that would impede your
review process during the time allotted, please notify me directly at the email address or phone
number listed below as soon as possible.  If you have not responded on or before Tuesday, July 9,
2024, IDEM will assume that you have no comments pertaining to this draft and all files will be
forwarded for issuance.
 
During this review period, I will be available to address your concerns, answer any questions that you
may have, or make necessary revisions to this draft.  Please feel free to request additional review
time due to the holiday.
 
The following documents are not including in this review but will be included in the final approval:
 

326 IAC 8‑10 (Automobile Refinishing)
40 CFR 63, Subpart HHHHHH, National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants:
Paint Stripping and Miscellaneous Surface Coating Operations at Area Sources

 
Pursuant to 326 IAC 2-1.1-7, the fee for this permitting action is expected to be $1,586, which is
based on the following:
 

$793 SSOA
$793 Each NESHAP Review (Subpart HHHHHH)

 

• 
• 
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Please note: This is not a bill.  This represents the anticipated fee and is subject to change if
additional review is required or the permit level changes for some reason (e.g. an additional NESHAP
review is required).  You will receive a final bill from the OAQ Permits Administration and Support
Section.
 
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
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